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. . . A brief historical overview 
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1868 First store opens in Reed City, Michigan , 102 E. Upton Avenue  
 Established by Abraham Jacobson. He catered to the retail needs of the 
community by providing high quality items not found in this rural area. 
 
  According to  “Jacobson’s I Miss it so!”  
  Abe Jacobson is a Jewish immigrant from Poland who opens a        
                                  “fancy goods store” in 1868. 
 
1892         Abram Jacobson dies.  His son, Moses, one three sons (William and Benjamin), 

 takes over the business. He had already the experience of traveling across the 
 state bringing the high quality goods to women in larger cities. 

 
1904 Jacobson’s opens in Jackson, Michigan under control of brothers Moses and 
 William. Brother Ben remained in Reed City to run that store.   
 Moses had plans to place his stores along the (Michigan Central) railroad tracks 
 linking the flourishing cities of  Ann Arbor, Battle Creek and Kalamazoo. 
 



 

1923        The business incorporates and is now Jacobson’s Stores      

    Incorporated. 

 

1924        Jacobson’s opens in Ann Arbor 

 

1926 Jacobson’s opens in a leased building in Saginaw, to close in 1929. 

The first Jacobson’s opens in 

Reed City in 1868. 

Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 



1929 Moses Jacobson dies. His brother William assumes the business. 
 
1937  Jacobson’s opens in Battle Creek. 
 
1939        The family business is up for sale and is purchased by successful Cincinnati 

 retail business man, Nathan Rosenfeld on November 4.  He groomed the   
 business and it became the store we all came to love. 

 
1941        Jacobson’s opens in East Lansing at 115 East Grand River Avenue. 

 
1943        Jacobson’s opens a two-floor boutique in the north wing of the Pantlind    
                 Hotel, Grand Rapids. 
 
1946        An unsuccessful Jacobson’s opens and closes in Petoskey.  Did not fare well in   
                 a district of seasonal stores. 
 
1949 Jacobson’s moves to a new location…98 Fulton Street E.  It was known as the    
                  Watson Building. This was the location of Amasa Brown Watson’s grand   
                  home.  He was a prominent GR business man and Civil War Major. 
 
1966         Jacobson’s opens in East Grand Rapids, the store is 113,000 square feet. 



Nathan Rosenfeld 

Purchases  

JACOBSON’S in 

1939. 

 

He eventually 

opened 32 stores! 

 
February 17, 1903 – December 3, 1982 



Nathan Rosenfeld: 
 

•Born in Philadelphia, PA 

 

•Graduate of U of Philadelphia’s Wharton School of Business 

 

•Friend of such retail giants as Stanley Marcus of Neiman-Marcus 

 

•Had the chance to be the president of Montgomery Ward & Company 

 

•Wanted to strike out on his own and be his own boss, running his own business 

 

“Jacobson’s was the number one women’s apparel 

and accessory store in 1939 in Michigan. . .He was 

fortunate to buy a small business with a great 

reputation.” Kopytek 
 

 



Zola Jacobson  

October 13, 1898 – November 25, 1961 

 

His brother’s business partner. 

Marjorie L. Jacobson 

February 8, 1911 - 1985 

 

Wife and business partner 

of Nathan. 

Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 



1943  Jacobson’s opens a two-floor boutique in the north   
           wing of the Pantlind Hotel, Grand Rapids. 

Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 



The Grand Rapids store opened in the 

Pantlind Hotel during wartime and competed 

with other local retail favorites: 
 

Wurzburg’s 

 

Steketees  

 

Herpolsheimer’s 



•Jacobson’s had a signature look, especially in the 1970s. 

 

•There was an in-house design team headed by designer, 

Keith [Horek]. 

 

•The staff created stunning visual displays and signage. 

 

•Store fixtures resembled fine furniture. 

 

•Buyers sought high-end products geared towards the 

clientele they served. 

 

•Coupons or immediately discounted merchandizing was 

frowned upon.  





Walls were 

decorated with 

lavish high-quality 

hand-painted fabrics 

and upholstery 

which made the 

place unique. 

Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 



1954  Jacobson’s moves to a new location…98 Fulton Street E.  It was known as   
           the Watson Building. This was the location of Amasa Brown Watson’s    
           grand home.  He was a prominent GR business man and Civil War Major. 
 

Opened August 11, 1954, 

36,000 square feet 

           (1954 -1978 at this location.) 

Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 



Maj. Amasa Brown Watson 

1826-1888 





S.S. Major A. B. Watson 

1891/3 – 1921 

Owned and operated by John Honore Poisson  

and sons Joseph and Charles. 

 

 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 



BRINGING THE DEPARTMENT STORE TO 
EAST GRAND RAPIDS 



Almanac, November 16, 1966 

By the fall of 1965 it was 

announced that 

Jacobson’s would add 

another store in EGR but 

keep the downtown GR 

store. 

 

There was now an 

additional building added 

to the downtown 

establishment that 

catered to men’s 

fashions. 



Almanac 

8-4-1966 



Jacobson’s will open in East Grand Rapids  
November 1966 in the Lakeshore Business District. 



 

New East Grand Rapids Store 
 

Interior design: Jacobson’s Planning 

Department in conjunction with Kent-McClain 

of Toronto. 
 

Photos featured in  
Store Planning Displays. Retail Reporting Bureau, 

Milton B. Conhaim, Inc., 101 Fifth Avenue, NYC., 

March 1967 issue 



Other Businesses located in the 

Jacobson’s complex 
 

La Claire Portraiture 

 

Lakeshore Eye 

 

Zimmer’s Gift Shop  

 

Louis Gallery and Hair Design 

 

Jacobson’s Beauty Salon 
 



Almanac 

Newspaper 

1966 









Cadence 1974 



Michael Vander 

Baan 

Ernest Dupont 

Robert D. Berkeley 
Original owners 



Almanac 

Sept. 6, 1966 





LAKESIDE FOODS 

Leo Feldpausch 







Almanac 

Dec. 27, 1966 

Lakeshore  - Ramona 

Business Association 



Gaslight Village - Naming of the village - 

Almanac newspaper - May 25 1967 p2 - 

Anne Frahm editor and publisher 

Gaslights - New Signs a Gas -        

Almanac  6 - 27 - 1968 p19 







TIME FOR A REMODEL 

1982 



Len Helfrich, manager, 

1982 renovation 



1982 

Renovation –  

adding the restaurant, 

Len Helfrich 





FAMILIAR FACES AND SPACES 



General Managers of EGR Jacobson’s 

Jeff Gehrlich 

1996 - 2002 

1989 – 1995/6 















Courtesy of the Ella 

Sharp Museum 

Entrance to 

several 

levels… 
 

Lower  

 

Home shop 

Miss J 

 

Upper 

 

Women’s 

shoes and 

dresses 



Almanac, Jan. 1967 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 

Steps joining the main level and the 

parking level are designed in an 

open contemporary style. 



Almanac, Feb. 9, 1967 



Miss J Board, circa 1982 



Almanac, Nov. 10, 1966 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 

TEEN SHOP 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 

Women’s Dress Dept. 





Jacobson’s - Adv - 

Almanac March 1967 



Intimate Apparel  

Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 



Almanac  Oct.1966 



Almanac, Jan. 1967 



Almanac, Oct. 20, 1966 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 

Small Boys’ Dept. 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 

Cosmetics – main level 



Miss J Shop - sportswear 



Miss J 

Shop 
 

Dresses 



Almanac, Dec. ‘67 



Infants Dept. 



Almanac,         

Jan. 12, 1967 



Courtesy of the Ella 

Sharp Museum 

Men’s 

Store 
 

Entrance 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 

Men’s Clothing 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 

Women’s Sportswear 



“You are cordially 

invited to a very 

special showing of 

luxurious fashions 

for the hostess of 

the home. View the 

exotic designs of 

“Dynasty” in colors 

and fabric that 

move gracefully 

into the social 

season with a 

special flair for 

entertaining. 

 

The complete 

collection will be 

modeled for your 

approval. . .” 



Courtesy of the Ella Sharp Museum 

Girls’ 7 - 14 



Almanac 

December 

1967 



Girls’ 7 - 14 





Young Men’s – student shop 



JACOBSON’S 

EBERHARD’S 

Gagnon 

Travel Agency 

JERSEY 

JUNCTION 

STUART 

LONG 

ASSOC. 
THE 

BOOKIE 

CROSWELL CORNERS 

Barbouri Barber Shop 

Reicharts Cheese 

Shop 

REMES’ 

ALLEY 

MONOGRAM 

SHOP 

THE 

BAGPIPER 

Flowers by Maureen 

Paul Seibold 

Insurance 

Cadence 

July 24, 

1975 



Advertisements – November 1975 



Advertisements – Fall 1975 



Cadence 
November 12, 1975 



Gaslight Village Business 

Directory 1981 - 1985 



Gaslight Village Business 

Directory 1981 - 1985 



Holiday Season, mid-1980s – The Duddery in the foreground, East End Pastries, 

Ostema Jewelers or Fox Photo 



December 1985 



















July 10, 1985 



7-2-70 

Advance 



We Remember. . . 



JACOBSON’S EXPANDS IN SIZE & 
A 15-FT HIGH PARKING RAMP IS 
CONSTRUCTED 

Summer 1990 





$4 million dollar expansion 

 

Owen-Ames Kimball Construction Co. 

 

34,466 square feet added to the northeast 

corner of the basement and first floor 

 

The original 54,000 square foot store undergoes 

renovation 

 

City code requires one parking space for every 

150 square feet of customer floor space. 

 

125 spaces added by building the ramp. 

Parking spots in the lot go from 375 to 504. 

 

Top of deck mostly to be used by employees – 

between 140 and 180 

SEPTEMBER 1990 COMPLETION GOAL 



Jacobson’s parking ramp construction, August 1990, creates over 400 spaces 



Jacobson’s parking ramp construction, August 1990, creates over 400 spaces 



JACOBSON’S DAYS ARE NUMBERED 
January 2002 



1982 

Nathan Rosenfeld dies. 

Mark Rosenfeld, son, takes over as president of the company. 

 

1997 

Mark Rosenfeld retires. 

P. Gerald Mills becomes president and CEO 

 

Many changes were made.  Marketing on the internet.  Changes in names to 

departments to reflect the changing times: 

Miss J to Ms J and then to “Che Bella!” 

•There was now some mall presence. 

•Competition was fierce with other stores. 

 

2001 

Carol Williams (former Sak’s 5th Ave exec) takes over as president and CEO.  

The store lost market share, become over-stocked with high-end items and by 

November could not pay its bills. 

 

2002 

Jacobson’s tried unsuccessfully to reorganize and files for bankruptcy 

protection. 

 

Jacobson’s closes its doors. 

 



5 underperforming stores in Columbus, Toledo, Clearwater and Tampa closed.          

Store to reorganize to pay off millions in debt.                                                                

Competition with upscale mall stores is one of the reasons. 



Jacobson’s in 

Gaslight remains 

open . . . 

 

One of 18 of the 

best performing 

stores. 

 
Cadence 

Jan. 23, 2002 



GR Press, Aug. 30, 2002 A6 



Jade Pig 

Ventures 

wins the 

bidding war, 
September 2002 

The company now owns 

these properties in EGR: 

 

Jacobson’s  (150,000 

square foot building) 

 

Ramona Medical Arts 

Building 

 

Runnels Inc., Marina on 

Reeds Lake 



A NEW FACE IN GASLIGHT VILLAGE 



Jacobsons - Jade Pig - Brian DeVries – GR Press, Nov. 15 2003 A7 



Jade Pig proposed that the EGR Library move into the storefront on the right. . . 



2003 Front drive of Jacobson’s 



Jade Pig  

wanted the City 

to: 

 

•Move the library 

off the lake and 

into a 34,000 

square foot condo 

unit in the Jade 

Pig proposed re-

work of Gaslight 

Village. 

 

•Pay $4.4 million 

for the 34,000 

square foot core 

of the building. 

 

•Pay a condo fee 

 

•The City did not 

accept the plan. 





JACOBSON’S IS TO BE DEMOLISHED 
THE LAST DAYS OF THE STRUCTURE IN GASLIGHT VILLAGE, 2003 



































The parking ramp 

will remain. 





Fast forward 16 years. . .December 30, 2018 
 

 CWD (Cummings, Wierda and DeVos) begin charging for ramp use. . . 

 

 - First 30 minutes free, $1.25 for each additional half hour. 



Cadence  

December 19, 1966 

PARKING HAS 

ALWAYS BEEN AN 

ISSUE IN THE 

BUSINESS 

DISTRICT! 



Addition City Parking in the 1940s and 1950s! 























Jacobson’s trademark name 

and logo were sold after the 

bankruptcy proceedings. 

 

A new store was opened in 

Florida using the trademarked 

logo. . . 



“Jacobson's was an upscale 

boutique in the heart of Winter 

Park Fl. We carry a variety of 

couture lines including Escada, 

Escada Sport, Just Cavalli, 

Theia, Rodo, and more. We 

specialize in taking care of each 

and very customer and all there 

needs including alterations, 

special orders, and even 

customizing and creating 

ensembles for them.”         
Facebook 

2004 - 2011 



In early 2004, Longwood, Florida-based Jake's 

Stores bought the naming rights and re-established 

Jacobson's in Florida. 
 

After nearly eight years of doing business as a one-store 

operation near the former Winter Park, Florida Jacobson's 

location, the "new" Jacobson's closed on December 21, 2011.  

 

Its owner, Tammy Giaimo, shuttered the one location with 

plans to open a store using a different name near another 

company she owned.                                      wikipedia 

 
 

 



AN URBAN MYTH 

2005 - 



PLAYER PIANOS WERE NOT 

TOSSED INTO REEDS LAKE! 



NO! 

COMPLETELY 

FALSE! 



TOWN DUMP LOCATED WHERE THE 

EGR MIDDLE SCHOOL MEHNEY 

SOCCER FIELD NOW STANDS. . . 

During the 1930s some player pianos 

were discarded on land here, metal 

salvaged and wood burned. 


